



STATE OF
COLORADO

Armstrong - DNR, Ursula <ursula.armstrong@state.co.us>

Buffalo No 1 (M-1978-011) / Normal Monitoring Inspection Report

Jason McGraw <jason.mcgraw@generalshale.com>
To: "Armstrong - DNR, Ursula" <ursula.armstrong@state.co.us>

Tue, Apr 15, 2025 at 12:43 PM

Ursula,

I see the bond increase is due tomorrow. Could I request an extension to May 9, 2025?

Thanks,

Jason E. McGraw

Mine Supervisor

General Shale | www.generalshale.com

1845 W. Dartmouth Ave.

Denver, CO. 80110

P (303) 783-3058 | C (303) 435.3279 | F (303) 783-2992

jason.mcgraw@generalshale.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.

From: Armstrong - DNR, Ursula <ursula.armstrong@state.co.us>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 9:13 AM

To: Jason McGraw <jason.mcgraw@generalshale.com>

Cc: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Subject: Buffalo No 1 (M-1978-011) / Normal Monitoring Inspection Report

*** E-mail from an external source ***

Good Morning Jason,

Attached is the normal monitoring inspection report from the 2/13/25 inspection at the Buffalo No 1 site in Elbert County. Enclosed with the report is the Division's updated cost estimate.

As always, please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Ursula Armstrong

Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Program

[Redacted signature block]

[Quoted text hidden]